
   

 

  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org 

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #21-062 
                       
BID NUMBER:  21-062                                              ISSUE DATE:   Thursday, October 7, 2021 
  
OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, October 13, 2021         OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM (ET) 
 
Pre-Bid Conference & Site Inspection:  [Independent-On Own] 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Andrews Regional Walking Path 

 

  
 

This addendum will amend Bid #21-062, Andrews Regional Walking Path originally issued on 

Wednesday, September 22, 2021.  This clarification is being provided to all known and 

registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid 

documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the 

Quick Links section.   

   

 

Question 1: According to the aerial photo, could you please let us know the locations where 

the sidewalk with curb are to be installed? 

 

Response: There is no mention of curb in the bid. The solicitation requests to match 

existing sidewalks where they join. 
   

 

Question 2: Are all locations to have a 5'8" walkway or so we need to meet the existing 

walkway width such as 8' wide in some locations? 

 

Response: The solicitation specifically says widths may vary and are to match existing 

sidewalks where they meet. 
   

 

Question 3: Do we need a bid bond and payment & performance bond for this project? 
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Response: No, we typically only require bonds for projects over $100,000.  We expect 

this to be a small project.  
   

 

Question 4: At one location there are 4 irrigation waterlines manholes located, would this be 

relocated by the county or does the contractor need to include the cost of 

relocation? 

 

Response: Work around these - the walkway is not drawn exactly as it has to be. This is 

a walking trail and can move about the site as needed to accomplish the 

scope. NO irrigation or other utilities will be relocated. 
   

 

Question 5: Does the contractor need to obtain a permit from the city/county to perform this 

job? 

 

Response: Our Building and Planning Director has confirmed that the County would 

not require permits for this project due to the nature of the work and this 

project location, which is within the Town of Andrews.  While doubtful, you 

will need to confirm directly with the Town of Andrews to see if they may 

have any permit requirements.  Below is their contact information for your 

use: 
 

Town of Andrews 
101 N. Morgan Ave. 
Post Office Box 378 
Andrews, SC 29510 

(843) 264-8666 (phone) 
(843) 264-5051 (fax) 

Hours:  Monday-Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm 

 

   

 

Question 6: At some locations, the profile of the existing surface is uneven and do we need to 

match the concrete top level with the adjacent elevation. 

 

Response: Match existing walkways where they join. 

   

 

Question 7: At one location the fencing is to be relocated. Does the contractor have to include 

this in his bid or will be relocated by the county. 

 

Response: Fencing will not be relocated. Path route is conceptual and may be moved 

about as needed to accomplish scope. See response to question #4. 
   

 

 



   

 

 

 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

BID #21-062 

Andrews Regional Walking Path  

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        
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